Legacy System Information
The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System: LBS

UID: 477650

Asset Groupings

This list entry does not comprise part of an Asset Grouping. Asset Groupings
are not part of the official record but are added later for information.

List entry Description

Summary of Building

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Reasons for Designation

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

History

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Details

CAMDEN
TQ3081NW OLD GLOUCESTER STREET 798-1/100/1750 (East side) No.24
GV I

Formerly known as: St George the Martyr Girls and Infants School OLD
GLOUCESTER STREET. Girls" infants school, now private residence. 1863-4. By
SS Teulon. Stock brick with yellow brick and stone dressings, slate roof. Early
Gothic style. 3 storeys, front to Old Gloucester Street, return to Gage Street.
Irregular composition adhering to street line. Ground storey with door at



north end and lancet openings with forceful continuous stone mullions to
windows. First-floor windows with pointed brick relieving arches. Top storey
with tall arched windows, some with geometrical tracery. Gables and external
chimneybreasts and chimneys, now slightly simplified. Entrance at north end
with fanlight under pointed arch. INTERIOR altered, but with teaching spaces
essentially surviving. On angle with biblical quotation and date 1863.
Characteristic school building by Teulon, which forms a strong group with
No.25 the boys school (qv) and St George the Martyr church, Queen Square
(qv), the latter altered by Teulon. (The Builder: 29 October 1864).

Listing NGR: TQ3041281869

Selected Sources

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details

National Grid Reference: TQ 30412 81869

Map



© Crown Copyright and database right 2017. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900.
© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2017. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.
Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions (https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

The above map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale.
For a copy of the full scale map, please see the attached PDF - 1322084 .pdf

(http://mapservices.HistoricEngland.org.uk/printwebservicehle/StatutoryPrin
t.svc/292137/HLE A4l Grade|HLE A3l Grade.pdf)

The PDF will be generated from our live systems and may take a few minutes
to download depending on how busy our servers are. We apologise for this
delay.

This copy shows the entry on 23-May-2017 at 01:33:29.

End of official listing
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25,0LD GLOUCESTER STREET

List Entry Summary

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special
architectural or historic interest.

Name: 25, OLD GLOUCESTER STREET

List entry Number: 1322087

Location

25, 0LD GLOUCESTER STREET

The building may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County: Greater London Authority

District: Camden

District Type: London Borough

Parish:
National Park: Not applicable to this List entry.
Grade: Il

Date first listed: 11-Jan-1999

Date of most recent amendment: Not applicable to this List entry.



Legacy System Information
The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System: LBS

UID: 477653

Asset Groupings

This list entry does not comprise part of an Asset Grouping. Asset Groupings
are not part of the official record but are added later for information.

List entry Description

Summary of Building

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Reasons for Designation

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

History

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Details

CAMDEN
TQ3081NW OLD GLOUCESTER STREET 798-1/100/1751 (West side) No.25
GV I

St George the Martyr Boys School, now private residence. 1877-8. By J and S
Flint Clarkson. Stock brick with yellow brick and some stone dressings, slate
roofs. Early Gothic style comparable with No.24 (qv). 4 storeys, with main
front to Old Gloucester Street and shallow north front exposed. Front mainly
symmetrical with sash windows grouped mostly in pairs and segment-



headed, some framed by high pointed arches over tympana. String course
over ground storey. Triple gables over top storey, stepped at sides, the centre
gable broader and higher; chimneys between gables. Entrances at north end
of front and east end of return, both with pointed arches under hood moulds
and with pointed fanlights over doors enclosing circular openings. On north-
east angle, chamfered cornerstone with biblical quotation and date 1877.
Later rear extension of no architectural interest. INTERIOR not inspected.
Forms a group with St George the Martyr Church, Queen Square (qv) and
No.24 (qv). (The Builder: 14 July 1877; The Builder: 23 February 1878).

Listing NGR: TQ3038981870

Selected Sources

Books and journals
'The Builder' in 14th July, (1877)
'The Builder' in 23rd February, (1878)

National Grid Reference: TQ 30378 81884

Map



© Crown Copyright and database right 2017. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900.
© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2017. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.
Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions (https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

The above map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale.
For a copy of the full scale map, please see the attached PDF - 1322087 .pdf
(http://mapservices.HistoricEngland.org.uk/printwebservicehle/StatutoryPrin
t.svc/292139/HLE A4l Grade|HLE A3l Grade.pdf)

The PDF will be generated from our live systems and may take a few minutes
to download depending on how busy our servers are. We apologise for this
delay.

This copy shows the entry on 23-May-2017 at 01:33:20.

End of official listing
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CHURCH OF ST GEORGE THE
MARTYR

List Entry Summary

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special
architectural or historic interest.

Name: CHURCH OF ST GEORGE THE MARTYR

List entry Number: 1245485

Location

CHURCH OF ST GEORGE THE MARTYR, QUEEN SQUARE

The building may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County: Greater London Authority

District: Camden

District Type: London Borough

Parish:
National Park: Not applicable to this List entry.
Grade: I

Date first listed: 24-Oct-1951



Date of most recent amendment: Not applicable to this List entry.

Legacy System Information
The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System: LBS

UID: 477826

Asset Groupings

This list entry does not comprise part of an Asset Grouping. Asset Groupings
are not part of the official record but are added later for information.

List entry Description

Summary of Building

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Reasons for Designation

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

History

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details.

Details

CAMDEN

TQ3081NW QUEEN SQUARE 798-1/100/1365 (West side) 24/10/51 Church of St
George the Martyr

GV II*

Church. c1706. Built by Arthur Tooley, repaired late C18. Recast 1867-9 by SS
Teulon and restored 1952 and 1989. Stucco with rusticated lower portion.



Single storey, rectangular plan with chancel to the south added by Teulon
who almost entirely altered the exterior. EXTERIOR: Queen Square facade
with Gothic porch to right of pedimented central projecting bay with 3
buttresses, the central buttress forming a column between two architraved,
round-headed windows and an architraved oculus above. Buttresses
surmounted by statues of praying angels. Beneath the windows 4 roundels
containing carved reliefs of the symbols of the 4 Evangelists. To either side of
this bay, 3 rounded-arched, traceried windows. Entablature and projecting
cornice. Cosmo Place return pedimented with central round-arched entrance
and 4 windows. Over west end, small square-plan tower with Gothic canopies
(east face shielding a clock), and surmounted by zinc covered spirelet with
louvred gablets. INTERIOR: also remodelled, the present column and roof
system being inserted by Teulon who took down all the galleries save that to
the north which he retained and remodelled. Fittings: the fine original
reredos was retained on the east wall when Teulon reordered the church with
a new south chancel with full fittings including a reredos with mosaic inlay.
Stalls, pulpit, lectern, parclose screen and altar rails also by Teulon; other
fittings include font, organ and case. HISTORICAL NOTE: St George the Martyr
was built as a chapel of ease for St Andrew's, Holborn, and became a parish
churchin 1723,

Listing NGR: TQ3036281901

Selected Sources

Legacy Record - This information may be included in the List Entry Details
National Grid Reference: TQ 30362 81901

Map
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© Crown Copyright and database right 2017. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900.
© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2017. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.
Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions (https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

The above map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale.
For a copy of the full scale map, please see the attached PDF - 1245485 .pdf
(http://mapservices.HistoricEngland.org.uk/printwebservicehle/StatutoryPrin
t.svc/225201/HLE A4l Grade|HLE A3l Grade.pdf)

The PDF will be generated from our live systems and may take a few minutes
to download depending on how busy our servers are. We apologise for this
delay.

This copy shows the entry on 23-May-2017 at 01:33:16.

End of official listing



Appendix 2

Extracts from ‘The Builder’



